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From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=8D968D43E33749AE9E59F9C9350E69D5-
COOPER, THOMAS (TCOO] 

Sent: Tue 09/04/2019 9:00:28 PM (UTC) 

To: Alisdair Cameron ! GRO 
Subject: Re: Post Office 

All part of the service! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 9 Apr 2019, at 21:29, Alisdair Cameron <; GRO 1> wrote: 
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-, 

I really appreciate your help thanks Al 

<image001.png> Alisdair Cameron 
Interim Chief Executive 

20 Finsbury Street 
London 
EC2Y 9AQ 

GRO 

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI GRO 
Sent: 09 April 2019 17:39 '-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-
To: Palmer, James .- _ .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

cRo

------------

Cc: Alisdair Cameron GRO 
Subject: Post Office 

--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..., 

James 

Thanks to you and the team for coming in this afternoon. 

As discussed just now, I'm copying Al so you can email him on the follow ups to our meeting which are: 

• Conflict clearance 
• Meeting with your senior associate Tom Henderson 
• Confirmation that he and the rest of your team have the time to commit to this project fully 
• An indicative timeline over the next few weeks so we can be ready to receive your advice and 
recommendations, take the decisions required as a Board and brief Ministers 
• A fee indication that incentivises you to reach a conclusion to the litigation in a cost effective 
way and in a reasonable timeframe 
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Please feel free to deal with these one by one in the interests of speed. 

Your primary point of contact for this should be Al and he will confirm your appointment as soon as the 
follow-ups have been dealt with and terms agreed. Tim is also aligning the rest of the Board at our end. 

Assuming everything can be finalised satisfactorily, we're looking forward to working with you. 

Tom 

Tom Cooper 

Director 

UK Government Investmentss 

1 Victoric 1,eet i L ondGn i :" 'V' Hi Ut .l_ 

GRO 
PA: Aiexwtdrat Dower! '===:GRO._.==_ 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender and delete the email_ This footnote also confirms that our email 
communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems 
and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are 
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of 
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email 
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email 
are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this 
can be found on our website at svww. ostoffiee.co.ui:/privacy"

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit l~~


